

Call to Order: Opening at 7:50 By F.N. Duane Kloser with prayer and pledge

Roll Call: Officer call - all present except for F. Scribe L. Larios, F. Inner Sentinel Ray Brown, Faithful Pilot Mike Schmader, Color Corp Commander Paul Crawford and 1st year Trustee Roy Salvetti.

Minutes: E-mailed – Approved.

Faithful Navigator: Due to the amount of food leftovers, Duane will work wit Dave Bernklau in seeing if Council 3440 will be willing to make a donation to help break even on the dinner.

Dave Bernklau will make the Assembly Pennies for Heaven presentation at the State Convention.

Duane Kloser requested that Jesse Villarreal work with Ricardo on collecting dues for the 4th degree. Ricardo has the cards for the 4 member Knights.

Chaplains' Report: None.

Purser Report: No report.

Comptroller Report: Three checks were written, one to Duane Kloser for \$140.95 for side disses for the meal, another to Jim Currie for \$367 for the barbecue, and \$400 to Knights of Columbus Pennies for Heaven, check to be presented at State Convention.

Color Corps Report: No report.

4th Degree Exemplification Report:



Jesse Villarreal reported that 15 Sir Knights attended the Chrism Mass at St Mary's Cathedral with about a 50/50 ratio of new and old Regalia. Three Knights from our Assembly attended, with about 125 priests in attendance.

Jesse Villarreal reported there will be an Exemplification in Albany on June 8th.

June 30th is the last date the old Regalia should be used.

If the US flag is present in church, it must not be displayed on the Altar.

Jesse discussed the importance of working with the local communities (Rotary, Chamber, etc.) in requesting that they come to our meetings to make a short presentation. This could spark more interest in member Knights coming to our meetings and make our meetings more interesting.

Where are the Hispanics at our 4th Degree Meetings? Duane will work with Jesse to obtain the email addresses.

Duane expressed that we need to wear our new Regalia and not let it just sit in the closet. We have many opportunities to wear our Regalia in the next month or so:

- April 26th-April 28th at State Convention
- May 5th Communion Mass at St. Paul's at 10:00 am.
- May 7th Confirmation at St. Pat's at 7:00 pm. Be there at 6:30 pm.

Old Business:

Election of Officers needs to happen at the May meeting. The following positions need to be refilled, with all others running for another year:



- Faithful Comptroller (replacement for Jim Casey)
- Faithful Scribe (Replacement for Les Larios)
- Three-year Trustee (Roy Salvetti's term ends)

John Pavik helped explain the duties as Faithful Comptroller, with collection of dues and completing the 4 reports due each year as the biggest tasks. He also works closely with the Faithful Purser when writing checks.

Duane explained that the Faithful Scribe takes notes at the meeting and writes them up to be presented to the Faithful Navigator for distribution.

Mark Stupfel volunteered to run as the 3-year trustee.

Jim Currie mentioned that this coming year will be his last year as Purser.

With no other volunteers at the meeting, the Faithful Navigator will try to recruit other volunteers.

New Business:

Quilts of Valor Kelly – Molalla ladies have been busy making 3 new quilts and the interest seems to continue with names received by word of mouth.

The next Communal Mass is tentatively scheduled at St. Paul on June 2nd at the 10 am Mass. Duane will work will Mark Stupfel on this event. There is a Trail Ride breakfast after the mass.

Council Reports:



Canby – Canby (Dave Bernklau)

- Budget will be changed to a Fiscal Year, just like the State Budget starting July 1st.
- Recruitment weekend was not as successful as wished, but Canby was able to recruit 2 transfers from other councils. Need to recruit more than just once a year. One new Hispanic Knight recruited in April.
- Mother's Day breakfast coming soon.

Molalla – Molalla (John Pavik for GK Kelly Chapman)

- Meals on Wheels is scheduled for every Wednesday.
- Membership drive brought in 3 new members.
- April 13 was the Formation degrees in Molalla with 25 members attending,
 with eight from Molalla and one from Canby.
- St. James Auction is April 27th. They still have a few dinner tickets available.
- Blood Drive to be held on May 9th.
- 3 QOV presented at the Adult Center in Molalla.
- Molalla had a 4th Degree in Regalia for the Holy Thursday Mass
- Litter Patrol on Hwy 211 on May 4th

Mt Angel – (Dick Bielenberg)

No one present

St. Paul (Mark Stupfel)



Mark reported that the Chicken Barbecue was a major success on Palm Sunday.

Announcements:

FN Duane Kloser recommended that the next meeting on May 28th be held St. Patrick's in Canby, with a catered meal from El Chilito's in Canby.

Good of the Order:

Mark Kloser & Family *	Sarah Lutz Kloser & Family *
Syl Pavlicek *	Les Larios *
Mike Monahan *	Marcia Campbell *
Marcy Salvetti *	Chuck Tlusky *
Bob & Gina's Granddaughter	Jim Allen
Bob Kendal	Barbara Thomas
Jim Allen	Bob & Marilyn Kendoll
Rodney Bernklau	Syl Pavlicek
Al Pavik	Marguerite Baker
Jesse Villarreal	Rick Kloser & Family

^{*} Behind the name signifies to keep on list until notified



In the future, the Faithful Navigator will provide a list of names from the previous month with an asterisk (*) next to the name for those that will stay on the list indefinitely.

Closing Prayer: FN Duane Kloser lead the closing prayer.

Adjourn: FN Duane Kloser adjourned the meeting at 8:40 PM.

Submitted by Bob Sheveland